

Agenda for the EMAMC Executive Meeting 09th Aug 05

Venue – Civil Service Club – Calow, MR120/4175 7105, at 8.00 p.m.

1. Apologies for Absence
2. Minutes of previous meeting & matters arising
3. Chairman's Update
4. Secretary's Update

Publishing of event regs – Internet use. Exec Proposal required for October delegates meeting

2006 Handbook

Phil Foster stated the EMAMC should have a clearing role for forest events & the matter would be discussed at Exec & brought back later.

Action Sec to put on Exec Agenda

Nominations for Trophies

5. Treasurer's Update
6. Championships Update
 - 6.1 Registrar – Alex Kirk-Willey
 - 6.2 Stage Co-ordinator – Tracy Wood
 - 6.3 Multi Use Co-ordinator – Steve Flanagan
 - 6.4 Road/Historic/Novice Co-ordinator – Roger Hage
7. Other Officers Updates
 - 7.1 Awards – Dennis Turner
 - 7.2 RLO – Rob Bateman/John Thornhill
 - 7.3 FLO – Howard Wilcock
 - 7.4 Marshals training Officer - Andy Large
 - 7.5 Press Rep – Position Vacant
8. A.O.B
9. Date of next Exec meeting – 8th November 05

Roger Ashmead
Sec. EMAMC Ltd